
From: Heather Sheridan [mailto:mail@mgarchitects.org]  

Sent: 15 February 2016 12:49 
To: Planning 

Subject: 2016/0844/NEW - NOTIFICATION FOR PRIOR APPROVAL FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF 
USE - 19 ETON GARAGES NW3 4PE 

 

19 ETON GARAGES NW3 4PE  

NOTIFICATION FOR PRIOR APPROVAL FOR A PROPOSED CHANGE OF USE FROM OFFICE USE 

(CLASS B1a) TO RESIDENTIAL (CLASS C3) 

 

Please find attached documents supporting the above application: 

 

1. Completed Notification for Prior Approval form   

2. CIL form 

3. Design and access statement 

4. 638/00 Location plan 1:1250 

5. 638/10 Existing and proposed plans and elevations  

 

PAYMENT 

Please advise how to make payment of the £80 fee due for this application. 

 

Kind regards 
 

Heather Sheridan 

Architect 
BA(Hons) DipArch PGDipPP RIBA 

  

 t: 0208 877 0277 

 e: mail@mgarchitects.org 

 w: www.mgarchitects.org 

 

Shortlisted and Commended: 2015 Sunday Times British Home Award: One Off House over 5000 sqft 

Shortlisted: 2015 Brick Awards : Best Housing Development - 1-5 Units 
 

    

 


